

MARICOPA COUNTY ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH CODE

CHAPTER V

WATER SUPPLY

SECTION 1

REGULATION 1. Water Supply

- a. The following provisions of the Arizona Administrative Code (“A.A.C.”), including all revisions, technical corrections, and supplements published as of March 31, ~~2002~~, **2004** Incorporation by Reference:

Title 18, Chapter 4, Sections 101 through ~~125~~ **107** (~~including Appendix A~~)
(R18-4-101 through R-18-4 ~~125~~ **107**);

Title 18, Chapter 4, Sections ~~201~~ **109, 113** through ~~226~~
(R18-4-~~201~~ **109** through R18-4-~~226~~, **113**);

Title 18, Chapter 4, Sections ~~301~~ **115** through ~~317~~ **223** (~~Including Table 1
Appendices A and B~~)
(R18-4-~~301~~ **115** through R18-4-~~317~~ **223**);

Title 18, Chapter 4, Sections ~~401~~ **301** through ~~402~~ **317**
(R18-4-~~401~~ **301** through R18-4-~~402~~ **317**);

Title 18, Chapter 4, Sections 701 through 710 (~~including Appendices A, B
and C~~) (R18-4-701 through R18-4-710);

Title 18, Chapter ~~4-5~~, Sections 501 through 509 (~~including Appendices A and
B~~) (R18-4 ~~5~~-501 through R18-4 ~~5~~-509);

~~Title 18, Chapter 4, Sections 601 through 606 (including Appendices A, B, C
and D) (R18-4-601 through R18-4-606);~~

Title 12, Chapter 15 Sections 811, 816 and 822
(R12-15-811, R12-15-816 and R12-15-822);

Copies of the above-described Regulations adopted by Reference herein are attached as Appendix 1 to this Chapter.

- b. NO CHANGE
- c. NO CHANGE
- d. NO CHANGE

REGULATION 2. Plans Submitted

- a. NO CHANGE
- b. NO CHANGE

REGULATION 3. Permit Required

NO CHANGE

REGULATION 4. Special Conditions - Emergencies

- a. NO CHANGE
- b. NO CHANGE
- c. NO CHANGE
- d. NO CHANGE
- e. NO CHANGE

REGULATION 5. Pollution of Groundwater Prohibited

- a. NO CHANGE
- b. NO CHANGE

REGULATION 6. Abandoned Wells

NO CHANGE

MARICOPA COUNTY ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH CODE

CHAPTER V

WATER SUPPLY

SECTION 2

**TRANSPORTATION OF WATER IN BULK
FOR DOMESTIC USE**

REGULATION 1. Hauled Water

- a. The following Section of the Arizona Administrative Code (“A.A.C.”) including all revisions, technical corrections, and supplements published as of March 31, ~~2002~~ **2004**, is incorporated by reference:

Title 18, Chapter 4 Section 125 (R18-4-125);

- b. NO CHANGE
- c. NO CHANGE
- d. NO CHANGE
- e. NO CHANGE
- f. NO CHANGE
- g. NO CHANGE
- h. NO CHANGE

REGULATION 2. Permit Required

- a. NO CHANGE
- b. NO CHANGE

MARICOPA COUNTY ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH CODE

CHAPTER V

WATER SUPPLY

APPENDIX 1 - AVAILABLE ON REQUEST

APPENDIX 1

TITLE 18 ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY

CHAPTER 4 DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY, SAFE DRINKING
WATER

**CHAPTER 5 DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY, SAFE
DRINKING WATER**

TITLE 12 NATURAL RESOURCES

CHAPTER 15, DEPARTMENT OF WATER RESOURCES

ARTICLE 8 WELL CONSTRUCTION AND LICENSING OF WELL DRILLERS

Text included in final submittal.